Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment

Members: Preston Allen Phil Barrett Jack Lawler Darren O'Conner Scott Ostrander Tim Szczepaniak

- I. Welcome and Attendance
- II. Approval of the minutes of the April 9, 2019 meeting
- III. Amendment to Resolution #132 of 2016 to change the terms and payment schedule for the Blackcreek System Maintenance Sheriff Michael Zurlo
- IV. Authorizing Municipal Cooperative Loan Agreements with County Law Enforcement Agencies Wes Carr, STOP DWI Coordinator
- V. Alternative to Incarceration Performance Based Services Plan Steven Bayle, Probation Director
- VI. Renewing yearly contracts with Towns Penny Heritage, Animal Shelter Director
- VII. Acceptance of Indigent Legal Services Grant Oscar Schreiber, Public Defender
- VIII. Other Business
- IX. Adjournment